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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

July 15, 1957

Southern California Pet. Corp.
Box 1071
Midland, Tex.

Gentlemen:

We have received your Request for Allowable for
your Martin No. 3 in Unit G of Section 31, T=24-5,
R-37-E, Langlie Mattix Pool. Before an allowable
can be assigned, however, it will be necessary for
you to submit the original and one copy of the en=-
closed Form C~128 outlining the acreage to be dedicated
to the well.

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION CONMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
me
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